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71-0764, 71-5006, 71-9033

Diamond H. Testing, Inc.
ATIN: Mr. Pete J. Hanges
99-940 Iwaena Street
Afea, HI 96701

Dear Mr. Hanges:

As requested by your Tetter dated May 13, 1994, we have registered
Diamond H. Testing, Inc., in accordance with the general license provisions of
10 CFR §71.12 as a user of Certificate of Compliance Numbers 9006 and 9033.

Please note that in order for your Quality Assurance (QA) Program Approval No.
0764 to remain current, you should request an amendment to your QA program
concerning your change of address and any cther changes that may have been
made since your QA program was approved. An application fee of $320.00, as
required by 10 CFR §170.31, should be included with your amendment request.

igsfgrgger assistance is needed, you may contact Mr. John Jankevich at (301)
~1274.

Sincerely,

v J Dheppl

Cass R. Chappell, Section Leader

Cask Certification Section

Storage and Transport Systems Branch

Division of Industrial and Medical
Nuclear Safety, NMSS

€c: Ms, Cathleen Roughan
Amersham Corporation



